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Craig Shirk

From: Theresa Albanese
Sent: Wednesday, September 24, 2014 4:54 PM
To: Craig Shirk
Cc: Kristen Maines
Subject: FW: LCG Poject No. 14-1320 - 81-89 Alpine Street - Summary Report Final
Attachments: 14-1320 85-89 West Alpine Street - Summary Report (Final_September 2014).pdf; NEP 

0086 West Alpine.docx

  

From: William Lindner [mailto:William.Lindner@dep.nj.gov]  
Sent: Wednesday, September 24, 2014 4:38 PM 
To: 'Theresa Albanese'; Kristen Maines 
Cc: Donna Mahon; Kim McEvoy; Laura Henne; zach@lcg‐online.com; Jeff Krohn (jkrohn@enfuseonline.com) 
(jkrohn@enfuseonline.com); James Thorpe (James@aaconstruct.net) 
Subject: FW: LCG Poject No. 14‐1320 ‐ 81‐89 Alpine Street ‐ Summary Report Final 
  
Theresa, 
The attached report submitted by Lewis Consulting Group is acceptable to NJDEP (please attach the new cover letter 
provided above to the original report).  The soil pile REC is considered cleared by NJDEP.  This report, along with the 
report from NJDEP inspector Shawn Bulger (also attached) should provide enough information for Gannett‐ Fleming to 
complete the Environmental review for this applicant.  Please contact me and Kim McEvoy if you have any questions or 
require any additional information.   
  

From: Zach Lewis [mailto:Zach@lcg-online.com]  
Sent: Wednesday, September 24, 2014 2:50 PM 
To: William Lindner 
Cc: James Thorpe; Jeff Krohn (jkrohn@enfuseonline.com) 
Subject: LCG Poject No. 14-1320 - 81-89 Alpine Street - Summary Report Final 
  
Bill 
Per our conversation, please find the report.  Please confirm receipt. 
  
Thanks, 
  
  
Zachary D. Lewis, Principal 

 
2517 Highway 35 
Building P, Suite 202 
Manasquan, New Jersey  08736 
Office:  (732) 276-2420 
Fax: (732) 279-4203 
Cell: (732) 597‐1174 
  
  
  
  


